
COMMERCE
DEPARTMENT

June 6, 2019

JOAN MCEWEN

AUNTIE JO'S PET SITTING FRANCHISE GROUP, LLC 

305 GOLF CLUB RD 

PRINCETON, MN 55371

Re: F-8350

AUNTIE JO'S PET SITTING FRANCHISE GROUP, LLC 

AUNTIE JO'S PET SITTERS F/A

Dear: JOAN MCEWEN

The Annual Report has been reviewed and is in compliance with Minnesota Statute Chapter 

§80C and Minnesota Rules Chapter 2860.

This means that there continues to be an effective registration statement on file and that the 
franchisor may offer and sell the above-referenced franchise in Minnesota.

As a condition of continued registration, the franchisor is required to defer receipt of the 

initial franchise fee(s).

As a reminder, the next annual report is due within 120 days after the franchisor's fiscal year 

end, which is December 31, 2019.

Sincerely,

STEVE KELLEY 

Commissioner

By:

Geoffrey Spray 

Commerce Analyst 

Registration Division 

(651)539-1596

SK:GS:GS
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Jo McEwen <auntiejoscritters@gmail.com> 

Tuesday, June 04, 2019 8:45 AM 

Spray, Geoffrey (COMM)

Auntie Jo's F-8350 

EPSON001.PDF

Spray, Geoffrey (COMM)

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Attachments:

Good Morning Mr. Spray,

I am attaching the updated Item 21 page for your review.

I have amended to reflect that the 2017 financials are also included.

Please let me if you have received the audited financials I sent over yesterday and please let me know if you 
receive this ok.

I apologize for the delay we have been having intermittent issues with wifi and I had to scan and save to a USB 
drive to get to actually get to computer. I hope it attaches correctly!

Thank you so much,

Jo

Jo McEwen
PO Box 767
Elk River, MN 55330
www.auntieioscritters.com

612-216-5932
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Table No. 5
Projected Openings as of December 31,2016

A list of the names of all franchisees and multi-unit developers and the addresses and telephone 
numbers of their businesses is provided m Exhibit D to this Disclosure Document.

The name, city, state and current business telephone number (or if unknown, the last known home 
telephone number) of every franchisee or multi-unit developer who had a business terminated, cancelled, 
not renewed or otherwise voluntarily or involuntarily ceased to do business under the applicable 
agreement during the most recently completed fiscal year or who has not communicated with us within 10 
weeks of the issuance date of this disclosure document will be listed on Exhibit E to this Disclosure 
Document when applicable. If you buy this franchise, your contact information may be disclosed to 
other buyers when you leave the franchise system.

During the last three fiscal years, we have not had any franchisees sign confidentiality provisions 
that would restrict their ability to speak openly about their experience with Auntie Jo's Pet Sitters.

There are no trademark-specific organizations formed by our franchisees that are associated with 
Auntie Jo's Pet Sitters.

Item 21

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Attached to this Disclosure Document as Exhibit F is our audited balance sheet as of December 
31,2018 and our audited balance sheet as of December 31, 2017.

Our fiscal year end is December 31".

Item 22 

CONTRACTS

The following agreements are attached as exhibits to this Disclosure Document:

Exhibit B Franchise Agreement (with exhibits)
Exhibit C Multi-Unit Development Agreement (with exhibits)
Exhibit I Form of General Release

Auntie Jo’s Pet Sitting Franchise Group. LLC/FDD/ April 24,2019
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This is a document preview downloaded from FranchisePanda.com. The full document is available for 
free by visiting: https://franchisepanda.com/franchises/auntie-jos-pet-sitting


